Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:57 AM
To: ‘mayor@malvernar.gov'

Cc: ‘John Davis'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hello,

It has come to my attention that the City of Malvern is aware of the forthcoming CAO. Because of this, DEQ does not feel
a meeting will be necessary. Sorry for the confusion. | will be sending out the proposed CAO for your review and
signature later today.

Thanks.

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 10:31 AM

To: 'mayor@malvernar.gov' <mayor@malvernar.gov>
Cc: 'John Davis' <jdavis@malvernar.gov>

Subject: Meeting Request

Importance: High

Good morning,

DEQ is currently drafting a proposed Consent Administrative Order (CAQO) for the City of Malvern (AR0034126, AFIN 30-
00040) to address SSOs and failures to sample/conduct effluent analysis. We would like to schedule a Zoom meeting to
discuss the contents of the CAO prior to sending it out for signature. We request that, at minimum, the Mayor,
wastewater operator, and engineer be present. Please review the following dates and times, and let me know if any will
work for you. It is recommended that you respond ASAP, as these dates and times are subject to change.

1/16 — 10am, 11am, 1pm
1/17 - 11am, 3pm

1/18 — 2pm, 3pm
1/19—-10am, 1pm, 2pm

Thank you and have a good weekend,

KRISTEN GRAHAM

Compliance Analyst | 501.682.0758

Enforcement Branch | Office of Water Quality
Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality
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